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110 學年第二學期七年級英語補考題庫 

一、 字彙選擇 

1. (   )I enjoy going swimming.  It is my 

favorite    .〔95.基測Ⅱ〕  

(Ａ) group   (Ｂ) sport  

(Ｃ) excuse   (Ｄ) dream 

答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：我喜愛去游泳。它是我最喜愛的「運動

」。(Ａ)團體(Ｃ)藉口(Ｄ)夢想。 

2. (   )Roy: Wow! What a beautiful painting!  

Leo: That’s right. I can put it in my    

, so people can come and see it.  

(Ａ) coffee shop  (Ｂ) dollar  

(Ｃ) sky   (Ｄ) milk 

答案：(Ａ) 

解析：美麗的畫放在「咖啡店」讓大家看看。 

3. (   )My grandma can eat three     of 

soup a meal.  

(Ａ) bowls   (Ｂ) glasses  

(Ｃ) kids   (Ｄ) brushes 

答案：(Ａ) 

解析：一餐可以喝三「碗」湯。 

4. (   )What?! You use the ______ for four 

hours every evening. Don’t you have 

any homework after school?  

(Ａ) magic   (Ｂ) English  

(Ｃ) computer  (Ｄ) lunch 

答案：(Ｃ) 

解析：什麼？！你每晚使用「電腦」四個小時

。放學後你沒有任何功課要做嗎？ 

5. (   )You are so dirty（髒的）. Go take a     

now.  

(Ａ) picture  (Ｂ) shower  

(Ｃ) class   (Ｄ) walk 

答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：你髒兮兮的。現在就去「淋浴」。 

6. (   )Amy: Where were you     night?  

Roy: I was at the library.  

(Ａ) late   (Ｂ) next  

(Ｃ) after   (Ｄ) last 

答案：(Ｄ) 

解析：last night：昨晚。 

7. (   )There is a good     near my 

house. We usually eat dinner there.  

(Ａ) bookstore  (Ｂ) theater  

(Ｃ) restaurant  (Ｄ) station 

答案：(Ｃ) 

解析：在我家附近有家不錯的「餐廳」。我們

經常在那裡吃晚餐。 

8. (   )Lisa: I need some cola（可樂）for the 

party.   

Paul: How many     of cola do 

you need?   

Lisa: About ten.  

(Ａ) plates   (Ｂ) bowls  

(Ｃ) cans   (Ｄ) boxes 

答案：(Ｃ) 

解析：裝可樂的容器是「罐子」。 

9. (   )Jolin and Jay     a kite in the park. 

(Ａ) swim   (Ｂ) join  

(Ｃ) know   (Ｄ) fly 

答案：(Ｄ) 

解析：Jolin 和 Jay 在公園「放」風箏。 

10. (   )Gina: Where is your sister?   

Ella: She     basketball at school 

in her free time.  

(Ａ) joins   (Ｂ) brushes  

(Ｃ) practices  (Ｄ) eats 

答案：(Ｃ) 

解析：Gina：妳姐姐在哪裡？Ella：有空的時

候，她就在學校「練習」籃球。 

11. (   )People go to the train     to take a 

train（搭火車）.  

(Ａ) station   (Ｂ) restaurant  

(Ｃ) house   (Ｄ) sight 

答案：(Ａ) 

解析：人們到「火車站」搭乘火車。 

12. (   )Let’s eat     for lunch today.  I 

don’t have time cooking.  
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(Ａ) milk   (Ｂ) juice  

(Ｃ) sandwiches (Ｄ) coffee 

答案：(Ｃ) 

解析：吃「三明治」當午餐。 

13. (   )It’s very     to make banana milk.  

Just blend（攪拌）bananas and milk 

together.  

(Ａ) yummy  (Ｂ) easy  

(Ｃ) little   (Ｄ) another 

答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：做香蕉牛奶是非常「容易的」。 

14. (   )Sam and Ken do not go back home after 

school.  They make    , and their 

parents are very worried（擔心的）. 

(Ａ) trouble  (Ｂ) magic  

(Ｃ) color   (Ｄ) lunch 

答案：(Ａ) 

解析：Sam 和 Ken 放學後沒有回家。他們製造

「麻煩」，而他們的父母感到擔心。 

15. (   )Jane: My husband has one     

books in his study（書房）.   

Bella: Wow! That’s a lot of books.  

(Ａ) centimeter  (Ｂ) ear  

(Ｃ) eye   (Ｄ) hundred 

答案：(Ｄ) 

解析：Jane 的先生有一「百」本書。 

16. (   )I like to have some hot     after 

dinner.  

(Ａ) chocolate  (Ｂ) flowers  

(Ｃ) streets   (Ｄ) sky 

答案：(Ａ) 

解析：晚餐後喜歡喝些熱「巧克力」。 

17. (   )Let’s get to the     by taxi（搭計

程車）. We’re a little late for our flight

（班機）. Hurry up, Susie!  

(Ａ) building  (Ｂ) shop  

(Ｃ) airport   (Ｄ) playground 

答案：(Ｃ) 

解析：我們搭乘計程車去「機場」吧。我們有

一點來不及趕上我們的班機。Susie，快

點！ 

18. (   )People in Japan often     under 

beautiful cherry blossom（櫻花）trees 

at the park.  

(Ａ) picnic   (Ｂ) hike  

(Ｃ) camp   (Ｄ) swim 

答案：(Ａ) 

解析：在日本人們經常在公園美麗的櫻花樹下

「野餐」。 

19. (   )Taiwan is a beautiful    .  Many 

people like to travel around it.  

(Ａ) hill   (Ｂ) mountain  

(Ｃ) island   (Ｄ) lake 

答案：(Ｃ) 

解析：臺灣是座美麗的「島嶼」。很多人喜歡

環島旅行。 

20. (   )We should（應該）    our 

brothers or sisters, and shouldn’t     

with each other（彼此）.  

(Ａ) love; fight  (Ｂ) like; love  

(Ｃ) walk; fight  (Ｄ) work; walk 

答案：(Ａ) 

解析：「愛」自己的兄弟姐妹，不應該「爭吵

」。 

二、 文法選擇 

1. (   )Maria was cold,     she drank 

some hot chocolate milk.  

(Ａ) but   (Ｂ) or  

(Ｃ) because  (Ｄ) so 

答案：(Ｄ) 

解析：Maria 很冷，「所以」她喝了一些熱巧

克力牛奶。 

2. (   )Jill:     the girls have long hair?  

Liz:    , they    . Their hair 

______ very short.  

(Ａ) Are; No; aren’t; are  

(Ｂ) Aren’t; Yes; are; isn’t  

(Ｃ) Do; Yes; do; are  

(Ｄ) Don’t; No; don’t; is 

答案：(Ｄ) 
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解析：問句中已有一般動詞，故須利用助動詞

為首，而若用 Yes 回答，表示「女孩們

頭髮長」，若用 No 回答，表示「女孩

們頭髮短」。 

3. (   )Kevin:     sweater（毛衣）looks 

better（更好看）on me, the red one or 

the blue one?   

Betty: The red one, I think（認為）.〔

95.基測Ⅱ〕  

(Ａ) Which   (Ｂ) How  

(Ｃ) Where   (Ｄ) What 

答案：(Ａ) 

解析：「哪一件」毛衣穿起來更好看，有選擇

性的意味。 

4. (   )They     the house twenty years 

ago, and now they still     there. 

(Ａ) build; live  (Ｂ) built; lived  

(Ｃ) build; lived  (Ｄ) built; live 

答案：(Ｄ) 

解析：20 年前「蓋」了房子，而現在仍「住」

在那裡。「蓋」要用過去式 built；「住

」要用現在式 live。 

5. (   )She is seldom busy（忙碌的）at night, 

but her husband    .  

(Ａ) is always  (Ｂ) always is  

(Ｃ) does always (Ｄ) always does 

答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：在簡述句中，頻率副詞得放在主詞與 be 

動詞之間。 

6. (   )Judy is not very hungry.  She is only 

having     fruit salad and     

coffee for lunch.  

(Ａ) a bowl of; a cup of  

(Ｂ) a plate of; a box of  

(Ｃ) a; an  

(Ｄ) some; any 

答案：(Ａ) 

解析：不可數名詞之前，須加進計算量詞，

salad 之前常用 bowl，coffee 若是「熱的

」，則常用 cup，若是「冰的」，通常

用 glass，如 a glass of iced coffee / 

orange juice（一杯冰咖啡／柳橙汁）。 

7. (   )Mom, I’m very hungry. Can I have a 

______ before dinner?  

(Ａ) chocolate  (Ｂ) juice  

(Ｃ) sandwich  (Ｄ) milk 

答案：(Ｃ) 

解析：不定冠詞 a＋單數可數名詞，選項(Ａ)(

Ｂ)(Ｄ)皆為「不可數名詞」，其前可

加單位量詞計算。 

8. (   )Barry woke up at four this morning,     

he needs some sleep now.  

(Ａ) because  (Ｂ) but  

(Ｃ) besides  (Ｄ) so 

答案：(Ｄ) 

9. (   )My English teacher is always happy.  

She is     sad.  

(Ａ) never   (Ｂ) always  

(Ｃ) usually  (Ｄ) often 

答案：(Ａ) 

解析：我的英文老師總是很快樂。她「從不」

悲傷。 

10. (   )Mr. Hu speaks（講）good English     

he lived in the U.S. for many years.〔

100.基測Ⅰ〕  

(Ａ) because  (Ｂ) but  

(Ｃ) so   (Ｄ) whether 

答案：(Ａ) 

解析：Hu 先生講流利的英語「因為」他曾住

在美國多年。(Ｄ)無論…與否。 

11. (   )I     do my homework last night, 

but my sisters    .  

(Ａ) wasn’t; were (Ｂ) didn’t; did  

(Ｃ) am not; are   (Ｄ) don’t; do 

答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：否定一般動詞「做」的過去式，須用助

動詞過去式，而第二句肯定簡述句也是

用助動詞過去式。 

12. (   )Ann: Did your husband go to the USA 

yesterday?   
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Liz: Yes, he     there for five days.  

(Ａ) go   (Ｂ) goes  

(Ｃ) went   (Ｄ) is going 

答案：(Ｃ) 

解析：問句用 “Did...?”，所以答句用 go 的過

去式 went 回答。 

13. (   )Lily: How     books does Emily 

have?   

Luke: She has    .  

(Ａ) many; much (Ｂ) much; one  

(Ｃ) many; two  (Ｄ) much; much 

答案：(Ｃ) 

解析：book（書）是可數名詞。 

14. (   )Carol: How many bottles of juice     

there on the dining table last night?  

Betty: There     only one.  

(Ａ) were; was  (Ｂ) was; was  

(Ｃ) were; were (Ｄ) was; were 

答案：(Ａ) 

解析：問句的動詞是由 How many bottles 決定

，故用複數動詞，答句動詞則由 only 

one 決定，故用單數動詞。 

15. (   )Emi:     is an orange?   

Pat: It’s NT$10.  

(Ａ) How many  (Ｂ) How much  

(Ｃ) What   (Ｄ) Which 

答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：問價錢用 how much。 

16. (   )Ken: Where     Mark come from?  

Liz: He     from the USA.  

(Ａ) is; is   (Ｂ) is; comes  

(Ｃ) does; come  (Ｄ) does; is 

答案：(Ｄ) 

解析：問句已有一般動詞 come，得利用助動

詞，答句則可用 is 或 comes 作答。 

17. (   )Ben’s birthday is coming. Let’s buy a 

bottle of     for him.  

(Ａ) juice   (Ｂ) snack  

(Ｃ) meal   (Ｄ) plate 

答案：(Ａ) 

解析：a bottle of juice：一瓶果汁。 

18. (   )The dinner is not ready. Would you like 

some     first?  

(Ａ) cookie   (Ｂ) banana  

(Ｃ) milk   (Ｄ) burger 

答案：(Ｃ) 

解析：some 可用來修飾可數與不可數名詞，

但若接可數名詞，則要加 s。 

19. (   )    do you do     Fridays? 

(Ａ) What; at   (Ｂ) What; on  

(Ｃ) When; every (Ｄ) Where; in 

答案：(Ｂ) 

解析：疑問詞 what 詢問事情。每逢星期五：

every Friday＝on Fridays。 

20. (   )    is there in the living room?  

(Ａ) How much glass  

(Ｂ) How many glasses of water  

(Ｃ) What time  

(Ｄ) Which snacks 

答案：(Ａ) 

解析：動詞是單數 be 動詞，因此用疑問詞 

How much＋不可數名詞。選項(Ａ)「

多少玻璃」；選項(Ｃ)時間的問法是 

What time is it?。 

 


